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Clark, Wayne

From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)
Sent: 05 April 2023 16:16
To: Steve Raasch
Cc: Wray, Kate
Subject: EPR/FP3837QF/V002 - Application not duly made - Request for further information CRM:0278001
Attachments: Pre-application Advice 060820.pdf; Ammonia Checklist LWS.docx; Ammonia Checklist AW.docx
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Dear Steve Raasch  
 
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 
 
Application reference: EPR/FP3837QF/V002  
 
Operator: MOOREFIELD FARM LIMITED 
 
Facility: Moorfield Poultry Farm EPR/HP3638TN, Lilley Green Road, Alvechurch, B48 7HD 
 
 
Thank you for your application received on 08/12/2022. The following is to confirm our conversation earlier today. 
 
I need to ask you for some missing information before I can do any more work on your application. Please provide the following information: 
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 You need to submit an Ammonia Modelling Assessment that meets the requirements of our guidance on detailed 
modelling  (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/environmental-permitting-air-dispersion-modelling-reports). Please submit the data input files. The charge 
for our assessment of your modelling is not included in your baseline application charge, however you have currently overpaid the application fee by 
£792 so I will take the additional payment of £620 from this and arrange a refund for the remaining overpayment (£172) 

  
Note: I have attached a copy of the pre-application advice which was sent out on 06/08/20 for information, and attached the LWS/AW checklists again 
in case you wish to seek further information about them. 
Note: Please consider the existing permitted scenario of 150,000 pullets, the actual stocked scenario of 150,000 broilers and the proposed scenario of 
200,000 broilers in the modelling. 

  

 You need to submit an Accident Risk Assessment, including consideration of the risks of fire and flooding. The detail and level of risk assessment 
must be site specific, process and location dependent. You must have measures and process controls in place to control and minimise the risks 
identified. These must be clearly stated in your assessment.   

  

 You need to submit a revised site drainage plan.  

   
 
Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy myself in separately as we have a new system in place. 
  
Please send the information within 10 working days of this letter.  
 
If we do not receive the information within 10 working days we will return your application.  
 
If we do receive the requested information within 10 working days, we’ll continue to check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for 
the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your 
application and decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for.  
 
We’ll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made, we’ll return your application to you. 
 
If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our 
costs in reviewing your application and requesting information. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be 
found at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges 
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Please let me know if you have any queries. 
  
Kind regards 
Kate 
 
 
  


